
DATE: September 16, 2014 

TO: Board of Trustees  

FROM: Trustee Nathan Ip 

SUBJECT: Motion re Transportation 

REFERENCE: Trustees’ Handbook – Section 5.2.2 – Notices of Motion 

ISSUE 
Notice of motion was served at the September 2, 2014 board meeting. 

RECOMMENDATION 
1. That the Edmonton Public School Board ask the Province to restore the approximately

$1.5 million dollar shortfall that resulted from the recalculation of the urban 
transportation grant.  

2. That the Board work with the Province to secure additional funding for transportation
to help alleviate student growth pressures until much needed school space is available.

BACKGROUND 
The Board approved the recommendation contained in a report brought to the June 10, 2014 
board meeting regarding 2014-2015 Student Transportation Fees (Attachment I).  The report 
noted that, for the 2014-2015 school year, provincial transportation grants are anticipated to 
decline by approximately $1,240,000 compared to the 2013-2014 school year, despite an 
anticipated increase in total student enrolment.  The motion is being brought forward to address 
the impact of the anticipated decrease in provincial transportation grants. 

ATTACHMENTS & APPENDICES 
ATTACHMENT I – June 10, 2014 Board Report – 2014-2015 Student Transportation Fees 
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https://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook.pdf









